

Minutes of the May 9, 2018 Meeting of the Orchard Hills-Maplewood Homeowners  
Association Board Meeting at Clague Middle School

In Attendance:

**Board members:** Jack Cederquist, Greg Jagst, Amy Seetoo, Anne Karabakal, Wendy Carman, Emily Eisbruch, Nadine Wong and Joe Trulik.

**Guests:** -- David Hibbs, Debbie Torch.

**Approval of the Agenda** -- Moved by Jack, seconded by Anne, and approved without objection.

**Approval of the Minutes** -- Moved by Greg, seconded by Nadine and approved without objection.

**Garage Sale** – It will take place on May 12. Jack agreed to put out signs.

**Annual General Meeting** – This will be on Wednesday, June 6. Greg will lead the meeting.

**Possible OHMHA Summer event at OHAC** – Discussed August 15 as a possible date, and possibly having a food truck present, but will not attempt for 2018.

**Fall Festival** – Greg will reach out to Frank. We discussed possible musical talent, the 5k Kiwanis run and involving the Leslie Science Center.

**Board Election Meeting** – Agreed to conduct election on June 6 after the Annual General Meeting.

**Next Meeting** – September 12 at 7 pm.